
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
From:  Office of the Provost and (Vice-President) Academic;  

Office of the Vice-President (Research and International) 
To:   Senate  
Date:   March 31, 2023  
Subject:  Carleton Academic Plan  
 

In response to the Strategic Integrated Plan, the Carleton Academic Plan (CAP) has 
been developed to: 

• Articulate a cohesive academic (teaching, learning, and research) strategy 
• Provide concrete objectives for implementing the commitments of the Strategic 

Integrated Plan that intersect with the academic mission (teaching, learning, and 
research) 

• Bridge the Strategic Integrated Plan and Faculty-level plans 
 
The Carleton Academic Plan has been developed in consultation with the Vice-
Presidents’ Academic and Research Committee (VPARC), Senate, and the broader 
Carleton community.  

Following formal endorsement by VPARC, the final draft has been distributed to 
Senators.  

 
 
 
MOTION: That Senate approve the text of the Carleton Academic Plan, as presented. 


